
From: Courtney Kramer 

 Executive Director, Beautiful Downtown Lewiston 

 

To: TD&H Engineering 

 Attn: Michelle Bly & Chris Brown 

 Lewiston, ID 

Summary: 

Well preserved vault walls and floor. Replacement of vault ceiling/ sidewalk above detrimental 

to the vault’s historic integrity.  

Property Address: 215 D Street  

Determination of Historic Significance: Low historic significance  

 

Historic Significance 

 Determination  Comments 

Is the building listed or eligible for listing 

on the National Register of Historic 

Places? 

Yes  Listed on the NRHP as part of 1984 

Historic District expansion 

Did the vault provide space essential to 

the functioning of the business or use in 

the building? 

No  

Historic Integrity 

Location Yes  

Design 

Access to sidewalk? 

Yes 

 

Yes 

Sidewalk above re-done. Bulkhead 

door in place, though not 

functional.  

Setting Yes  

Materials 

Prismatic glass? 

Yes  

 

No 

 

Workmanship 

Original ceiling? 

No 

 

No 

 

 

Loss of original ceiling  

Feeling No Loss of the prismatic glass 

negatively affects the integrity of 

feeling.  

Association Yes  



 


